

RUNE RAVNSBJERG ROSENBERG

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Rune Ravnsbjerg Rosenberg advises on commercial law in general and on construction law, contract law and resolution of commercial disputes in particular.

He advises on all aspects of construction law, including on all relevant contract types. He manages disputes constructively and efficiently, including expert determination procedures, expert survey and appraisal procedures and arbitration proceedings before the Building and Construction Arbitration Board.

In addition, Rune Ravnsbjerg Rosenberg drafts and negotiates all types of commercial contracts, applying his considerable experience as an in-house lawyer to understand the clients' interests and processes efficiently. He also assists in the interpretation of existing contracts and dispute resolution, including efficient management of settlement negotiations and court proceedings.

Rune Ravnsbjerg Rosenberg speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Company law
- Construction law
- Litigation and arbitration
- Mergers and acquisitions
- Real estate

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018 –
Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2015-2018
Maersk Oil (Total EP Danmark A/S)

2012
LEGO System A/S (Secondment from Plesner Law Firm)

2011-2012
Maersk Oil (Secondment from Plesner Law Firm)

2006-2015

Plesner Law Firm

2005-2006

Lind Cadovius Law Firm

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2008

Admission to practise law

2005

Master of Laws, University of Aarhus

2004

South Texas College of Law, Houston